

Minutes of the Meeting

Meeting with:	Principal Secretary, Department of School Education, Haryana
Date/Place:	13 th February 2014; Shiksha Sadan, Panchkula, Haryana
Purpose:	Roll out of STAR Scheme in NVEQF Schools
Present:	 State Govt. – Mrs. Surina Rajan, Pr. Secy., Mr. K K Agnihotri, Addl. Director NVEQF, Mr Chander Shekhar, Director) NSDC - Basab Banerjee, Rajiv Mathur, Shahbaz Khan NSDC Training Partners - ASTM, IL&FS, Laqsh, Rooman Technologies, NIIT Yuva Jyoti, Empower Pragati, Edujobs, Skill Tree, Max, Vidyanta
Points Discussed	Finalising the implementation of STAR Scheme in the 140 NVEQF Schools post school
	hours
Minutes	 Discussion with Pr. Secretary and NSDC TPs NSDC started the discussion and made a presentation on the model decided by the State listing out the roles and responsibilities of the various stakeholders. The model finalized with the State Government is that the NSDC TPs will roll out the scheme in NVEQF Schools through the existing Vocational Faculty and infrastructure in the school. NSDC TPs will be doing ToT of the faculty, running of labs, provide courseware and facilitate STAR processes. NSDC TPs identified for the Roll out of the Scheme gave presentations introducing their organizations to the State Government. 140 Schools will be covered in the first phase with two trades in each school starting from 31st March. Approximately 10000 school drop outs, finished school and existing students are likely to be benefited from the scheme. The school administration will play a key role in mobilizing students under the STAR On suggestion of Principal Secretary, NSDC presented the tenets of the STAR scheme to a group of 50 Principals of the Govt. Schools.
	 Presentation to 50 School Principals NSDC also presented the animation of STAR scheme and the model to 50 School Principals where the scheme shall be rolled out. All the principals were keen to roll out the scheme and saw it as a great opportunity for their students. School Principals suggested starting these training from March end as during March students will be involved in Annual Examinations. As desired by the Principals, NSDC TPs will also launch dedicated batches for the Summer Vacations in the month of June. Discussion with State Government on implementing NVEQF under Public Private Partnership NSDC presented a model for implementing NVEQF in fast track in over 3000 schools under Public Private Partnership with NSDC funding labs through NSDC



Minutes of the Meeting

	• The state government will review the options and revert to NSDC		
Timelines agreed	ACTION POINTS	TIMELINES	
on Roll Out of	Meeting of Principals of the School to introduce to them the	Date to be shared	
STAR	Model of implementation of the Scheme	by State	
		Government	
	State Government to issue a Letter to the schools apprising	21 st February	
	them about the scheme and the delivery plan		
	NSDC TPs to reach out to the School Administration and	28 th February	
	Vocational Teacher		
	Formal Launch of the Scheme by the Chief Minister during	First Week of	
	NVEQF Function	March (Tentative)	
	NSDC TPs to conduct trainings of the vocational teachers	1 st – 15 th March	
	NSDC TPs to work with Principal and school Teachers to form	24 th March	
	batches and prepare for the rollout.		
	Commencement of STAR Trainings in 140 Schools	1 st April	